Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2025-092

IFB TITLE: Surface Preservation Treatment Services

_ 2626 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement
portal
595 Bidders viewed the IFB through Collin County’s electronic procurement
portal
1 Bidders responded:

= Innovative Roadway Solutions, LLC
IFB No. 2025-092 is recommended to Innovative Roadway Solutions, LLC, as the sole Bidder as
determined by the Public Works Department and the Purchasing Department.
Vendor feedback on why they did not submit a bid:
= Requires special type of equipment
= Specific application process for micro seal product
Also noted: City of Grand Prairie only received a sole bid from the same vendor for this service.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any
additional information.



